
BID ADDENDUM 
 

Name Lisa LeFrancois 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION 

BID NO: 
 

 19DOC0510AA 

Title Fiscal Administrative 
Officer 

 

FISCAL SERVICES 
24 Wolcott Hill Road – 2nd FL 

Bid Due Date: 

February 14, 2019 

 

  
Telephone Number 860-692-
7725 

 

WETHERSFIELD, CT 06109 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID ADDENDUM #2: 

 
Questions and Answers: 

 

1. All work WILL NOT be able to be completed in 30 days.  It is estimated that this will 
take a minimum of 60 days.  Is this acceptable? 60 days is the maximum amount of 
days.  

 
2. Sam Sacks, the Dur-A-Flex representative (Phone: 401-369-6564), recommends the 

floors to be Hybri-Flex AQ – colored quartz.  Is this acceptable? Hybri-Flex AQ is 
acceptable but the color will be determined by DOC. 

 
3. How many 110v electrical circuits will be provided at Radgowski? 4 20 amp circuits 
 
4. How many amps will each 110v electrical circuit at Radgowski be? 4 20 amp circuits 
 
5. How many amps will each 110v electrical circuit at Corrigan be? 2 20 amp circuits 
 
 

 

 

 

BIDDERS NOTE:   

 

 

             

      APPROVED  Lisa M. LeFrancois 

          

         Fiscal Administrative Officer  

Date issued:   February 8, 2019 

 

This Addendum must be Signed & Returned with your Bid. 

 

 

              

           Authorized Signature of Bidder                    Company Name 

 


